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bykman, Peter

From: Ansfield, Lynn

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2000 3:09 PM

To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Amendment to AJR 93 needed before Mar.1 hearing
Peter,

Much to our surprise, AJR 93 has been scheduled for a hearing March 1 in the Assembly Judiciary
Committee. Mary wants to narrow the scope of the resolution to require Senate confirmation only of
appointments to the Wisconsin Supreme Court, deleting reference to judges of courts of record.

Would it be possible to get the amendment by Tuesday, February 29?7 Mary would like to introduce it
before the hearing. Please let me know if this is a problem.

Lynn Ansfield
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 93
At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:
v/
1. Page 1, line 2: delete “and judges”.

«

2. Page 1, line 7: delete “or judge of any court of record” and substitutef| “er
judge-of anycourt-of record”.
3. Page 2, line 2: after “qualified.” insert “When a vacancy occurs in the office

of judge of any court of record, the vacancy shall be filled by appointment by the

V4
governor, which shall continue until a successor is elected and qualified.”.
(END)



